
 

AGENDA 
City of Lucas  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
November 9, 2017 

7:00 PM 
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002 

 
Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, November 9, 
2017 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the 
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning 
and Zoning Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal 
advice from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

Call to Order 
 

• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 

Regular Agenda 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the October 12, 2017 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting. (City Secretary Stacy Henderson) 
 
2. Consider the request for final plat approval by Hillwood Communities for 23 residential 

lots, containing 12.462 acres in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49 and the M. 
Millirons Survey, Abstract No. 564 of the Brockdale Estates Subdivision located 5,000 
feet east of the intersection of E. Lucas Road and Brockdale Park Road.  (Development 
Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
3. Consider the request for a minor plat by Goose Realty for Lots 1 through 4 of the Logan 

Ford Ranch Phase 4, being 8.661 acres in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28, 
and located at the northeast corner of the intersection of Welborn Road and Ford Lane. 
(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

Executive Session 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
4. Executive Session:  An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting.  
 
5. Adjournment. 



Certification 

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin 
board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651 and on the City’s website at 
www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 pm, November 3, 2017. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Stacy Henderson 
City Secretary 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings at City Hall.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services should be directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-912-1211 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting. 



Item No. 01 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request 

November 9, 2017 

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson  

Agenda Item:   
 
Consider approving the minutes of the October 12, 2017 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting.  
                                     
Background Information:  
 
NA 
 
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Minutes of the October 12, 2017 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation:  
 
NA 
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2017 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting.  
 
 

 
 
  

 



1 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  O c t o b e r  1 2 ,  2 0 1 7  
 

City of  Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
October 12, 2017 

7:00 PM 
City Hall – 665 Country Club Road – Lucas. Texas 

MINUTES 

Call to Order 
 
Chairman Rusterholtz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Commissioners Present: Staff Present: 
Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz City Manager Joni Clarke  
Vice Chairman David Keer 
Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
Commissioner Scott Sperling 
Commissioner Joe Williams 
Alternate Commissioner Tim Johnson 
Alternate Commissioner Tommy Tolson 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Secretary Stacy Henderson  
 
City Council Liaison Absent:  
Mayor Jim Olk 
  

 
It was determined that a quorum was present.  Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell 
phones and the Commission recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Regular Agenda  
 
1. Consider approval of the minutes of the September 14, 2017 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting.  
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Vice Chairman Keer, seconded by Commissioner Sperling to 

approve the minutes as submitted.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote. 
 
2. Consider the request by Huitt Zollars on behalf of Pennington Partners for approval 

of a preliminary plat for O’Reilly Auto Parts located on the east side of Angel 
Parkway approximately one-quarter mile south of McGarity Lane, and part of the 
William Snider Survey, Abstract No. 821, Tract 16 being 1.140 acres of a 20.79-acre 
tract of land. 

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a brief overview of the project noting that the 
property was zoned Commercial Business and had access to public improvements that included 
water, sewer, gas, electric and existing roadways.  Mr. Hilbourn stated that this request will also 
require site plan and specific use permit approvals.  
 
 
  



2 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  O c t o b e r  1 2 ,  2 0 1 7  
 

 
  
MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Guillemaud, seconded by Commissioner 

Williams to approve the preliminary plat on behalf of Pennington Partners for an 
O’Reilly Auto Parts located on the east side of Angel Parkway approximately one-
quarter mile south of McGarity Lane, and part of the William Snider Survey, 
Abstract No. 821, Tract 16 being 1.140 acres of a 20.79-acre tract of land.  The 
motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

Executive Session 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission did not go into Executive Session at this meeting.  
 
3. Adjournment. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Sperling 

to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 pm.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  
 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Peggy Rusterholtz, Chairman    Stacy Henderson, City Secretary  



Item No. 02 
 
 
 
 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

City of Lucas  
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request  

November 9, 2017  

Agenda Item:    
 
Consider the request for final plat approval by Hillwood Communities for 23 residential lots, 
containing 12.462 acres in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49 and the M. Millirons Survey, 
Abstract No. 564 of the Brockdale Estates Subdivision located 5,000 feet east of the intersection 
of E. Lucas Road and Brockdale Park Road. 
 
Background Information:  
 
The Brockdale Estates Subdivision is located in the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction, and the 
preliminary plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on January 12, 2012.  
An amended preliminary plat was approved in April of 2013 with a minimum of 18,000 square 
feet lots.  The second phase consists of 23 of the total of 206 lots. Homes are fully fire protected. 
A minimum of 4 trees were added per lot to accommodate the removal of trees during 
development. There is an approved development agreement with a concept plan, and the request 
conforms to the approved preliminary plat and approved development agreement.   

 
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:   
 
1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Final Plat 
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation:  
 
This item is administrative in nature and conforms to the City’s requirements. Staff recommends 
approval of the request as presented.  
 
Motion:    
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of the final plat approval by Hillwood 
Communities for 23 residential lots, containing 12.462 acres in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract 
No. 49 and the M. Millirons Survey, Abstract No. 564 of the Brockdale Estates Subdivision 
located 5,000 feet east of the intersection of E. Lucas Road and Brockdale Park Road. 
                           
 

 

 



Item No. 02 
 
 
 
 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

City of Lucas  
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request  

November 9, 2017  

 

 

 









               FINAL PLAT               

BROCKDALE ESTATES
PHASE 2

23 RESIDENTIAL LOTS, IN 3 BLOCKS
12.462 ACRES IN THE

S. BARROW SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 49 & THE
M. MILLIRONS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 564

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale: 1" = 100'   April, 2016  SEI Job No. 16-050

NOTES:

OWNER / APPLICANT
Brockdale Community, LLC

3000 Turtle Creek Boulevard
Dallas, Texas 75219

Contact: Patrick Cowden

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPE No. F-2121

Contact: Tim Spiars

LEGEND

1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP FOUND, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED
IRON ROD FOUND
CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND
CONTROL MONUMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE DRAINAGE & WALL MAINTENANCE ESMT.
WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
SIDEWALK EASEMENT
VISIBILITY, ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
BY THIS PLAT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
BUILDING LINE
STREET NAME CHANGE
BLOCK DESIGNATION
STREET FRONTAGE
DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
PLAT RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

LOCATION  MAP
1" = 1000'

PROJECT
LOCATION

H
TRO

N

Sheet 1 of 2

POINT OF
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2, Block A

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Lucas  ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Lucas ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE PARK ADDITION Cabinet L, Page 856 PRCCT Zoned R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Union Valley Ranch LP Doc. No. 20130402000433810 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESHORE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMANTHA TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGGIE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLT TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage and Grading Easement Document No. 20120918001172070, OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE ESTATES PHASE 1 Cab. 2014, Pg. 132 PRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block, A BROCKDALE PARK ADDITION NO. 3 Cabinet 2013, Page 316 PRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE ESTATES PHASE 1 Cab. 2014, Pg. 132 PRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 18, Block BD Common Area & Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BROCKDALE PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	This plat was prepared without the benefit of a This plat was prepared without the benefit of a  plat was prepared without the benefit of a plat was prepared without the benefit of a  was prepared without the benefit of a was prepared without the benefit of a  prepared without the benefit of a prepared without the benefit of a  without the benefit of a without the benefit of a  the benefit of a the benefit of a  benefit of a benefit of a  of a of a  a a commitment for title insurance. No research was performed  for title insurance. No research was performed for title insurance. No research was performed  title insurance. No research was performed title insurance. No research was performed  insurance. No research was performed insurance. No research was performed  No research was performed No research was performed  research was performed research was performed  was performed was performed  performed performed for any easements other than that shown on the record  any easements other than that shown on the record any easements other than that shown on the record  easements other than that shown on the record easements other than that shown on the record  other than that shown on the record other than that shown on the record  than that shown on the record than that shown on the record  that shown on the record that shown on the record  shown on the record shown on the record  on the record on the record  the record the record  record record plat of this property. Therefore, easements, agreements,  of this property. Therefore, easements, agreements, of this property. Therefore, easements, agreements,  this property. Therefore, easements, agreements, this property. Therefore, easements, agreements,  property. Therefore, easements, agreements, property. Therefore, easements, agreements,  Therefore, easements, agreements, Therefore, easements, agreements,  easements, agreements, easements, agreements,  agreements, agreements, and other documents may exist that affect the subject  other documents may exist that affect the subject other documents may exist that affect the subject  documents may exist that affect the subject documents may exist that affect the subject  may exist that affect the subject may exist that affect the subject  exist that affect the subject exist that affect the subject  that affect the subject that affect the subject  affect the subject affect the subject  the subject the subject  subject subject property that are not shown on this plat. 2.	Basis of bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived Basis of bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived  of bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived of bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived  bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived bearing, horizontal and vertical position derived  horizontal and vertical position derived horizontal and vertical position derived  and vertical position derived and vertical position derived  vertical position derived vertical position derived  position derived position derived  derived derived from the Texas WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane  the Texas WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane the Texas WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane  Texas WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane Texas WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane  WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane WDS RTK Network-Texas State Plane  RTK Network-Texas State Plane RTK Network-Texas State Plane  Network-Texas State Plane Network-Texas State Plane  State Plane State Plane  Plane Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, North Central Zone (4202). 3.	Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is  a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is  portion of this addition by metes and bounds is portion of this addition by metes and bounds is  of this addition by metes and bounds is of this addition by metes and bounds is  this addition by metes and bounds is this addition by metes and bounds is  addition by metes and bounds is addition by metes and bounds is  by metes and bounds is by metes and bounds is  metes and bounds is metes and bounds is  and bounds is and bounds is  bounds is bounds is  is is a violation of City ordinance and state law and is subject  violation of City ordinance and state law and is subject violation of City ordinance and state law and is subject  of City ordinance and state law and is subject of City ordinance and state law and is subject  City ordinance and state law and is subject City ordinance and state law and is subject  ordinance and state law and is subject ordinance and state law and is subject  and state law and is subject and state law and is subject  state law and is subject state law and is subject  law and is subject law and is subject  and is subject and is subject  is subject is subject  subject subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits. 4.	The private drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a The private drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a  private drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a private drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a  drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a drainage easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a  easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a easement (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a  (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a (P.D.E.) shown hereon is a  shown hereon is a shown hereon is a  hereon is a hereon is a  is a is a  a a private easement with the drainage facilities to be  easement with the drainage facilities to be easement with the drainage facilities to be  with the drainage facilities to be with the drainage facilities to be  the drainage facilities to be the drainage facilities to be  drainage facilities to be drainage facilities to be  facilities to be facilities to be  to be to be  be be maintained by the Brockdale Community Association. 5.	All drainage easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the All drainage easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the  drainage easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the drainage easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the  easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the easements (D.E.) are to be maintained by the  (D.E.) are to be maintained by the (D.E.) are to be maintained by the  are to be maintained by the are to be maintained by the  to be maintained by the to be maintained by the  be maintained by the be maintained by the  maintained by the maintained by the  by the by the  the the Brockdale Community Association. 6.	All lots within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis All lots within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis  lots within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis lots within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis  within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis within this plat are in Collin County and the Seis  this plat are in Collin County and the Seis this plat are in Collin County and the Seis  plat are in Collin County and the Seis plat are in Collin County and the Seis  are in Collin County and the Seis are in Collin County and the Seis  in Collin County and the Seis in Collin County and the Seis  Collin County and the Seis Collin County and the Seis  County and the Seis County and the Seis  and the Seis and the Seis  the Seis the Seis  Seis Seis Lagos Utility District (SLUD) and not within the City Of  Utility District (SLUD) and not within the City Of Utility District (SLUD) and not within the City Of  District (SLUD) and not within the City Of District (SLUD) and not within the City Of  (SLUD) and not within the City Of (SLUD) and not within the City Of  and not within the City Of and not within the City Of  not within the City Of not within the City Of  within the City Of within the City Of  the City Of the City Of  City Of City Of  Of Of Lucas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted by: dmcfall Plot Date: 10/26/2017 2:57 PMdmcfall Plot Date: 10/26/2017 2:57 PM Plot Date: 10/26/2017 2:57 PM10/26/2017 2:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing: G:\2016 JOBS\16-050 Brockdale Phase 2 (23 Lots)\14-069-final plat.dwg  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PMG:\2016 JOBS\16-050 Brockdale Phase 2 (23 Lots)\14-069-final plat.dwg  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PMDmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Not all items may be applicable)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDWME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BTP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min. FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODMOOR CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEIS LAGOS TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note: All PDWME's Are For The Benefit Of The Adjacent Property Owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' Front BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Rear BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rear Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Property Line/Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Side  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Side  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Side  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Rear BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' Front BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Property Line/Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Side  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Side  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKDALE ESTATES PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BROCKDALE ESTATES PHASE 3



SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

Brockdale Community, LLC BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2

Brockdale Community, LLC

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

April, 2016  SEI Job No. 16-050

OWNER / APPLICANT
Brockdale Community, LLC

3000 Turtle Creek Boulevard
Dallas, Texas 75219

Contact: Patrick Cowden

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPE No. F-2121

Contact: Tim Spiars

Sheet 2 of 2

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

BROCKDALE
ESTATES, PHASE 2

               FINAL PLAT               

BROCKDALE ESTATES
PHASE 2

23 RESIDENTIAL LOTS, IN 3 BLOCKS
12.462 ACRES IN THE

S. BARROW SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 49 & THE
M. MILLIRONS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 564

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
That I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  I prepared this plat and the field notes made a I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  prepared this plat and the field notes made a prepared this plat and the field notes made a  this plat and the field notes made a this plat and the field notes made a  plat and the field notes made a plat and the field notes made a  and the field notes made a and the field notes made a  the field notes made a the field notes made a  field notes made a field notes made a  notes made a notes made a  made a made a  a a part thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  the corner monuments shown thereon were properly the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  corner monuments shown thereon were properly corner monuments shown thereon were properly  monuments shown thereon were properly monuments shown thereon were properly  shown thereon were properly shown thereon were properly  thereon were properly thereon were properly  were properly were properly  properly properly placed under my personal supervision, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Lucas, Texas. Dated this the       day of                        , 2016.       day of                        , 2016.  day of                        , 2016.                        , 2016. , 2016.                                                 DARREN K. BROWN, R.P.L.S. NO. 5252 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  on this day personally appeared Darren K. on this day personally appeared Darren K.  this day personally appeared Darren K. this day personally appeared Darren K.  day personally appeared Darren K. day personally appeared Darren K.  personally appeared Darren K. personally appeared Darren K.  appeared Darren K. appeared Darren K.  Darren K. Darren K.  K. K. Brown, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  foregoing instrument, and acknowledged foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  instrument, and acknowledged instrument, and acknowledged  and acknowledged and acknowledged  acknowledged acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2016.       day of                            , 2016.  day of                            , 2016.                            , 2016. , 2016.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
5252

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARREN K. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
That We, Brockdale Community, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  We, Brockdale Community, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an We, Brockdale Community, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  Brockdale Community, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an , do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an this plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an plat designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an designating the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an the hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an hereinabove described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an described property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an property as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an as BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an  BROCKDALE ESTATES, PHASE 2, an , an  an an Addition to the Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  to the Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate to the Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  the Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate the Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate Collin County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate Texas, and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate in fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate fee simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate simple to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate to Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate Seis Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate Lagos Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate Utility District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate District the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate the streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate streets shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  shown hereon and do hereby dedicate shown hereon and do hereby dedicate  hereon and do hereby dedicate hereon and do hereby dedicate  and do hereby dedicate and do hereby dedicate  do hereby dedicate do hereby dedicate  hereby dedicate hereby dedicate  dedicate dedicate the easements shown on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  easements shown on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being easements shown on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  shown on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being shown on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being on the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being the plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being plat for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being all public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being public utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being utilities desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being desiring to use or using the same, said dedications being  to use or using the same, said dedications being to use or using the same, said dedications being  use or using the same, said dedications being use or using the same, said dedications being  or using the same, said dedications being or using the same, said dedications being  using the same, said dedications being using the same, said dedications being  the same, said dedications being the same, said dedications being  same, said dedications being same, said dedications being  said dedications being said dedications being  dedications being dedications being  being being free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any of all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any all liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any liens and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any and encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any encumbrances, except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any except as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any as shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any shown herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any herein. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  right to remove and keep removed all or part of any right to remove and keep removed all or part of any  to remove and keep removed all or part of any to remove and keep removed all or part of any  remove and keep removed all or part of any remove and keep removed all or part of any  and keep removed all or part of any and keep removed all or part of any  keep removed all or part of any keep removed all or part of any  removed all or part of any removed all or part of any  all or part of any all or part of any  or part of any or part of any  part of any part of any  of any of any  any any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency shrubs, or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  with the construction, maintenance or efficiency with the construction, maintenance or efficiency  the construction, maintenance or efficiency the construction, maintenance or efficiency  construction, maintenance or efficiency construction, maintenance or efficiency  maintenance or efficiency maintenance or efficiency  or efficiency or efficiency  efficiency efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  its respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and its respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  have the right of ingress and egress to and from and have the right of ingress and egress to and from and  the right of ingress and egress to and from and the right of ingress and egress to and from and  right of ingress and egress to and from and right of ingress and egress to and from and  of ingress and egress to and from and of ingress and egress to and from and  ingress and egress to and from and ingress and egress to and from and  and egress to and from and and egress to and from and  egress to and from and egress to and from and  to and from and to and from and  and from and and from and  from and from and  and and upon the said easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  the said easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the the said easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  said easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the said easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the easement strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the strip for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the reconstructing, inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the inspecting, and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the and patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the  without the necessity at any time of procuring the without the necessity at any time of procuring the  the necessity at any time of procuring the the necessity at any time of procuring the  necessity at any time of procuring the necessity at any time of procuring the  at any time of procuring the at any time of procuring the  any time of procuring the any time of procuring the  time of procuring the time of procuring the  of procuring the of procuring the  procuring the procuring the  the the permission of anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Lucas, Texas. Witness our hands at          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2016.          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2016.  County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2016.           day of                           , 2016.  day of                           , 2016.                           , 2016. , 2016. By:	                                                                            Fred Balda

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person of Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person Texas, on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person on this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person this day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person day personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person personally appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person appeared Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  Fred Balda, known to me to be the person Fred Balda, known to me to be the person  Balda, known to me to be the person Balda, known to me to be the person  known to me to be the person known to me to be the person  to me to be the person to me to be the person  me to be the person me to be the person  to be the person to be the person  be the person be the person  the person the person  person person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  he executed the same for the purposes and considerations he executed the same for the purposes and considerations  executed the same for the purposes and considerations executed the same for the purposes and considerations  the same for the purposes and considerations the same for the purposes and considerations  same for the purposes and considerations same for the purposes and considerations  for the purposes and considerations for the purposes and considerations  the purposes and considerations the purposes and considerations  purposes and considerations purposes and considerations  and considerations and considerations  considerations considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2016.       day of                            , 2016.  day of                            , 2016.                            , 2016. , 2016.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted by: dmcfall Plot Date: 10/26/2017 3:01 PMdmcfall Plot Date: 10/26/2017 3:01 PM Plot Date: 10/26/2017 3:01 PM10/26/2017 3:01 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing: G:\2016 JOBS\16-050 Brockdale Phase 2 (23 Lots)\14-069-final plat.dwg  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PMG:\2016 JOBS\16-050 Brockdale Phase 2 (23 Lots)\14-069-final plat.dwg  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM  Saved By: Dmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PMDmcfall  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM  Save Time: 4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM4/8/2016    2:46:38 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREAS Brockdale Community, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  Brockdale Community, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, Brockdale Community, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  Community, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, Community, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, LLC are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, are the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, the owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, owners of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, of a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, a tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, tract of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, of land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, land situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, situated in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, in the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, the S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, S. Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, Barrow Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, Abstract No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey, No. 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  49, and the M. Millirons Survey, 49, and the M. Millirons Survey,  and the M. Millirons Survey, and the M. Millirons Survey,  the M. Millirons Survey, the M. Millirons Survey,  M. Millirons Survey, M. Millirons Survey,  Millirons Survey, Millirons Survey,  Survey, Survey, Abstract No. 564, Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  No. 564, Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded No. 564, Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  564, Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded 564, Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded Collin County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded County, Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded Texas, the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded the subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded subject tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded tract being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded being a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded a portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded portion of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded of a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded a tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded tract conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded conveyed to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded to Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded Brockdale Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  Community, LLC according to the deed recorded Community, LLC according to the deed recorded  LLC according to the deed recorded LLC according to the deed recorded  according to the deed recorded according to the deed recorded  to the deed recorded to the deed recorded  the deed recorded the deed recorded  deed recorded deed recorded  recorded recorded in Document No. 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Document No. 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Document No. 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  No. 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as No. 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as 20121228001643720 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as County, Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as Texas (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as (OPRCCT), the subject tract being more particularly described as  the subject tract being more particularly described as the subject tract being more particularly described as  subject tract being more particularly described as subject tract being more particularly described as  tract being more particularly described as tract being more particularly described as  being more particularly described as being more particularly described as  more particularly described as more particularly described as  particularly described as particularly described as  described as described as  as as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  at a 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block at a 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  a 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block a 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block 1/2" iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block iron rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block rod found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block found on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block on the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block the south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block south line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block line of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block of Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block Samantha Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block Trail, a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block a 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block 50 foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block foot width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block width public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block public right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block right-of-way for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block for the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block the northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  northwest corner of Lot 17. Block northwest corner of Lot 17. Block  corner of Lot 17. Block corner of Lot 17. Block  of Lot 17. Block of Lot 17. Block  Lot 17. Block Lot 17. Block  17. Block 17. Block  Block Block BD, Brockdale Estates Phase 1, an addition recorded in Cabinet 2014, Page 132 PRCCT; THENCE N 49°05'17" E, 227.20 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found; Around a tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 31°13'09", a radius of 325.00 feet a chord of N 64°41'52" E - 174.90 feet an arc length of 177.09 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found; Around a reverse curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  a reverse curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along a reverse curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  reverse curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along reverse curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along curve having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along having a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along a central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along central angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along angle of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along of 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along 1°51'02", a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along a radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along radius of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along of 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along 375.00 feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along feet a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along a chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along chord of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along of N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along N 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along 79°22'55" E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along E - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along - 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along 12.11 feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along feet an arc length of 12.11 feet along  an arc length of 12.11 feet along an arc length of 12.11 feet along  arc length of 12.11 feet along arc length of 12.11 feet along  length of 12.11 feet along length of 12.11 feet along  of 12.11 feet along of 12.11 feet along  12.11 feet along 12.11 feet along  feet along feet along  along along the common line to a 1/2" iron rod found; THENCE S 40°54'439" E, 325.66 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set; THENCE S 28°46'47" E, 161.79 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set; THENCE S 00°46'13" E, 654.13 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set; THENCE N 89°13'47" E, 20.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set;THENCE S 00°46'13" E, 50.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set;THENCE S 89°13'47" W, 205.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set;THENCE S 00 46'13" E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  S 00 46'13" E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union S 00 46'13" E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  00 46'13" E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union 00°46'13" E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union E, 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union 200.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union feet to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union cap stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union stamped "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union "SPIARSENG" set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union set on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union on the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  the north line of another tract conveyed to Union the north line of another tract conveyed to Union  north line of another tract conveyed to Union north line of another tract conveyed to Union  line of another tract conveyed to Union line of another tract conveyed to Union  of another tract conveyed to Union of another tract conveyed to Union  another tract conveyed to Union another tract conveyed to Union  tract conveyed to Union tract conveyed to Union  conveyed to Union conveyed to Union  to Union to Union  Union Union Valley Ranch LP, recorded in Document No. 20130402000433810 OPRCCT;   THENCE S 89°13'47" W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  S 89°13'47" W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an S 89°13'47" W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  89°13'47" W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an 89°13'47" W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an W, 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an 270.00 feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an feet along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an along the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an the common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an common line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an line thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an thereof to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an to a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an a 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an 1/2" iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an iron rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an rod found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an found for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an for the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an the southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an southeast corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an corner of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an of Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an Brockdale Estates, Phase 1, an  Estates, Phase 1, an Estates, Phase 1, an  Phase 1, an Phase 1, an  1, an 1, an  an an addition recorded in Cabinet 2014, Page 132 PRCCT; THENCE along the common line thereof, the following, at all points a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "SPIARSENG" found for corner; N 00°46'13" W, 740.00 feet; N 07°19'04" W, 58.99 feet; N 40°56'18" W, 238.95 feet; N 09°45'26" W, 94.71 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 542,840 square feet or 12.462 acres of land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                               			                                  Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission						Date Date City of Lucas, Texas                                                			                                  Public Works Director										Date Date City of Lucas, Texas                                                			                                  Development Services Director									Date Date City of Lucas, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  the City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE the City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE of the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE the City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE City of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE of Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE Lucas, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE certifies that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE that the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE the foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  foregoing plat of BROCKDALE foregoing plat of BROCKDALE  plat of BROCKDALE plat of BROCKDALE  of BROCKDALE of BROCKDALE  BROCKDALE  was submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of was submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of  submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of  to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of  the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of the Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of  Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of Planning and Zoning Commission on the        day of  and Zoning Commission on the        day of and Zoning Commission on the        day of  Zoning Commission on the        day of Zoning Commission on the        day of  Commission on the        day of Commission on the        day of  on the        day of on the        day of  the        day of the        day of         day of        day of  day of day of  of of                      , 2014, and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged , 2014, and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  2014, and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged 2014, and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged and the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged the Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged Planning and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged and Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged Zoning Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged Commission, by formal action, then and there acknowledged  by formal action, then and there acknowledged by formal action, then and there acknowledged  formal action, then and there acknowledged formal action, then and there acknowledged  action, then and there acknowledged action, then and there acknowledged  then and there acknowledged then and there acknowledged  and there acknowledged and there acknowledged  there acknowledged there acknowledged  acknowledged acknowledged the dedication of streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  dedication of streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as dedication of streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  of streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as of streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as streets, easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as easements, public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as public open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as open spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as spaces, and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as and water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as water and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as and sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as sewer lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as lines to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as to the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  the Seis Lagos Utility District, as the Seis Lagos Utility District, as  Seis Lagos Utility District, as Seis Lagos Utility District, as  Lagos Utility District, as Lagos Utility District, as  Utility District, as Utility District, as  District, as District, as  as as shown and set forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  and set forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission and set forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  set forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission set forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission forth in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission in and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission and upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission upon said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission said plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission plat, and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission and said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission said Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission Planning and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission and Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission Zoning Commission further authorized the Commission  Commission further authorized the Commission Commission further authorized the Commission  further authorized the Commission further authorized the Commission  authorized the Commission authorized the Commission  the Commission the Commission  Commission Commission Chairman to note the acknowledgment thereof for construction by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed. WITNESS MY HAND this            day of                                 , 2015.            day of                                 , 2015.  day of                                 , 2015.                                 , 2015. , 2015.                                       City Secretary City of Lucas, Texas



Item No. 03 
 
 
 
 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

City of Lucas  
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request  

November 9, 2017  

Agenda Item:    
 
Consider the request for a minor plat by Goose Realty for Lots 1 through 4 of the Logan Ford 
Ranch Phase 4, being 8.661 acres in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28, and located at 
the northeast corner of the intersection of Welborn Road and Ford Lane.  
 
Background Information:  
 
This parcel of land is located within the City limits and includes 8.661 acres of a 110.117-acre 
tract of land. The plat is creating four two-acre lots and leaving a remainder of 101 +/- acres. The 
four lots are located on Ford Lane. There is a development agreement in place with Logan Ford 
Ranch Phases 1 and 2 to improve Ford Lane. This minor plat would be staff approval if not for 
right-of-way dedications.  

                                                                                                                                                                                           
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:   
 
1. Final Plat 
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation:  
 
This item is administrative in nature and conforms to the City’s requirements. Staff recommends 
approving the minor plat as presented.  
 
Motion:    
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of a minor plat for Lots 1 through 4 of the Logan 
Ford Ranch Phase 4, being 8.661 acres in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28, and 
located at the northeast corner of the intersection of Welborn Road and Ford Lane.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 




	00 - 11-09-2017 PZ agenda
	AGENDA
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	November 9, 2017
	7:00 PM
	City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002
	Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed....
	Call to Order
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.
	Certification



	01 - PZ Minutes cs
	01a - 10-12-2017 minutes
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	Regular Meeting
	October 12, 2017
	7:00 PM
	City Hall – 665 Country Club Road – Lucas. Texas
	MINUTES
	Call to Order
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.


	02 - Brockdale Park phase CS
	02a - brockdale amended pre plat
	02b - Brockdale phase 2 final plat
	14-069-final plat-1
	Sheets and Views
	1-Final Plat


	14-069-final plat-2
	Sheets and Views
	2-Legal



	03 - Logan Ford Ranch Phase 4 CS
	03a - Minor Plat_Logan Ford Ranch_Phase 4_10_30_2017 (002)

